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Untitled design (39).png
18/06/2025 11:12:11

Re: previous email around FOI request. Please see below. This would be the correspondence in question.

Regards

From: - Parish Clerk 
Sent: 24 April 2025 13:08

 To: CommunityGovernanceReview 
 Subject: RE: Winnersh CGR Consultation reponse

Hi
The mapping for Old Forest Road is correct. For Mole Road, our original plan was slightly different but not
substantial (see attached). Happy to keep the drawing you have. Le me know if you need anything more from
me.
Best wishes

Clerk
CiLCA
Winnersh Parish Council

  
From: CommunityGovernanceReview

 Sent: 24 April 2025 12:22
 To: - Parish Clerk

 Subject: RE: Winnersh CGR Consultation reponse
Hi
Thanks for your submission. I just wanted to double check the maps that you submitted to make sure that I’ve
understood them correctly.
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If you go to https://geojson.io/ and select open the attached file you will be able to zoom in to see the exact
geometry of the shape.
Regards
Paul

From: - Parish Clerk
 Sent: 26 March 2025 12:21

 To: CommunityGovernanceReview
Subject: Winnersh CGR Consultation reponse

WARNING! This mail is from an external sender - please do not click any links or open any
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attachments unless you trust this sender, and know the content is safeFor the attention of
WBC, Optalis, WHL, BCSolutions and

Councillors
Good morning
Please find attached the response to the Community Governance Review consultation from Winnersh Parish
Council.
Best wishes

Clerk
CiLCA
Winnersh Parish Council
Winnersh Community Centre
New Road
Sindlesham
RG41 5DU
0118 978
https://w3w.co/voters.grain.mercy
www.winnersh.gov.uk

  
This email is from Winnersh Parish Council. This message, its contents and any attachments to it are private and
confidential. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination of the whole or any part of this message (without
our prior consent in writing) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message please notify us
immediately.
DISCLAIMER You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council are subject to
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The
information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential
and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The views expressed may not be official policy
but the personal views of the originator. If you are not the addressees any disclosure, reproduction,
distribution, other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but
doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but
doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.
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